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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2013 9:56 AM
To: 'Allen, Nathan'
Cc: Waite, Brian A; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Alameda County UST Site Closures - Well Destruction Reports - Extension Request 

Nathan, 
Please use this email to document ACEH concurrence with your request.  I’ll update Geotracker with a Nov. 15th 
submittal date for the sites. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Allen, Nathan [mailto:nallen@craworld.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2013 8:55 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: Waite, Brian A 
Subject: Alameda County UST Site Closures - Well Destruction Reports - Extension Request  
 
Mark – 
 
Good Morning – I have taken over for David Herzog as the CRA PM for Brian Waite’s Chevron sites, including many in 
Alameda County.  We currently have six sites in Alameda County for which we which have received case closure letters 
requesting well destruction reports by the end of this month.  The sites are listed below, along with their current status‐ 
 

SITE 
WELL DESTRUCTION 
REPORT DUE DATE 

WELL DESTRUCTIONS 
SCHEDULED 

91583, 5509 Martin Luther King, Oakland 27-Sep (9/25-27)  

92506, 2630 Broadway, Oakland 30-Sep 

92960, 2416 Grove Way, Castro Valley 26-Sep (9/24) 

93864, 5101 Telegraph Avenue, Oakland 26-Sep 

96991, 2920 Castro Valley Blvd., Castro 
Valley 26-Sep 

98341, 3530 Macarthur Blvd., Oakland 26-Sep (9/23) 
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Three sites are on the books to have the wells destroyed next week, and the remaining three we hope to have 
completed by the end of October, but the destructions have not been scheduled yet.  I am asking to have the deadline 
for the submittal of our well destruction reports extended to mid‐November, to allow time to complete the work and 
get the waste offsite prior to submitting our reports.  Please let me know if this is acceptable.   
 
Thanks ‐  

Nathan Allen, P.G. 

Conestoga‐Rovers & Associates (CRA) 

10969 Trade Center Drive, Suite 107 

Rancho Cordova, CA 95670        

Direct Line: 916-889-8929 

Fax: 916-889-8999 

Cell: 916-919-0216 

Email:  nallen@CRAworld.com 
www.CRAworld.com 
PLEASE THINK BEFORE YOU PRINT  
 
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time! 

 

                     
 
This communication and any accompanying document(s) are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return e-mail and delete this e-mail and any copies.  You are advised that any 
disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication without consent is strictly prohibited. Thank you. 
 


